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FILED 9/15/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 09612-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

August 15, 2025 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 20250001 -El 

In accordance with FPSC Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-EI the following summary is Tampa Electric Company's 
notification to the FPSC of inventory survey adjustments booked during the month of August 2025. 

Big Bend Standard Standard Low Total 
Coal tons per physical inventory 102,736 151,105 
Coal tons per books 92,758 161,936 
Tonnage difference 9,977 (10,831) 
3 percent of physical inventory 3,082 4,533 
Tonnage adj made to books 6.895 (6.2981 597 

Dollar amount of adjustment 952,804.99 (904,045.06) 

Total dollar adjustment all piles $48,759.93 

Number of months amortizing 0 

If further information is needed, please contact me at (813) 228-1521. 

CASpychftla@tecoeneikjy.com 

Casey Spychala 
Director, Financial Reporting Utility 
Tampa Electric Company 

CC: Devlin Higgins 
Todd Brown 
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